City of Hollywood, Florida Bid RFQ-4521-17-RL

| City of Hollywood, Florida
Issue Date: May 17, 2017 Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

PART Il - PRE-QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Completed questionnaire must be submitted as specified within this document. Any
attachments must be clearly identified. To be considered, the applicant must respond to all
parts of this Questionnaire in accordance with requirements of this RFQ.

City of Hollywood
Contractor’s Pre-Qualification Questionnaire

CONTACT INFORMATION
Firm Name: AL\.\ES:%&RA :BaMQu\T\G«A \ T

(as it appears on License)

Check One: @Corporation
O Partnership
O Sole Proprietor

Contact Person: KEewd Beasd
Address: Soo EAST BRoWARD BLND, SUWTE 1F10
3

Fall< LAWDERDALE FL 333?4—
Phone: 154, 848- 280b FaxGSE 3. SN3Fmail: _ Kevle ALLIEDBEAN. oM

If firm is a sole proprietprship or partnership:
Owner(s) of Company:

If a firm is a corporation:
State of Incorporation:

F\_ Date of Incorpora‘(ion:5‘\“1 ZO‘ZFID # 4'5"' "}""4" S’O (08

If out of state Corporation that is currently authorized to do business in the State of Florida, provide
date of such authorization

Responsible Managing Employee (RME) (per definition) I<EN D e

Title: CRESADEAT
Responsible Managing Officer (RMO) (per definition) KE\‘.\\ ~ %EA:A
Title: Cpes\ ey

Definition
RME: Employee of contractor who will be in a management or superintendent role on the project.
RMO: Any officer of the company working in the local office overseeing the project.
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City of Hollywood, Florida
Issue Date: May 17, 2017 Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

PART Il —- GENERAL SCOPE OF WORK FOR PRE-QUALIFICATIONS
ESSENTIAL REQUIREMENTS CONTRACTORS MUST PROVIDE FOR PRE-QUALIFICATION:

1. A valid Class D Demolition (non-explosive) issued by Broward County OR a General
Contractor’s License issued by the Florida Department of Professional Regulation.

2. Contractor shall provide a summary of experience in Demolition as a Prime Contractor.

3. Contractor shall attach a notarized statement from an admitted surety insurer authorized to
issue bonds in the State of Florida, which states: (a) that Contractor’s current bonding
capacity is sufficient for the project for which contractor is seeking pre-qualification, if
Contractor is seeking pre-qualification for a single project; or (b) Contractor’s current
available bonding capacity. NOTE: Notarized statement must be from the surety company,
not an agent or broker.
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City of Hollywood, Florida
Issue Date: May 17, 2017 \ Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

Contractor’'s License Number(s):

caca® 1108

If applicable, list up to a combined total of three State, County, or other Agencies in which your
Organization is qualified to perform work by mean of pre-qualification:

AGENCY NAME TRADE APPROVED AMOUNT APPROVED
DATE

1.- C«\'N\QS: PR LAUDERDME ‘bE}\DL\T\O{A 4-’-\-00‘ oY=l=)

2- CXK‘K aF WEST Prirn SaAd SEMOULNTION * (PPASTERCISA

3. AT of LAudeRw WL De o Tro~ 4 ‘-\—o, X=X
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City of Hollywood, Florida

Issue Date: May 17, 2017 Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

PART Il SECTION | — PRE-QUALIFICATION QUESTIONS — Business History and
Organizational Performance (16 questions).

1.

5/18/2017 12:19 PM

Is your organization licensed to do business in Florida as a Contractor under your
present business name and license number?
[ Yes [TNo
If yes, how many years?
List officers and responsible managing employees.

Is your firm, owners, partners or any principal of the company currently the debtor in
bankruptcy case?
[]Yes No

Was your firm, owners, partners or any principal of the company in bankruptcy any time
during the last five years?
[1VYes No

Has any contracting license held by your firm or its Responsible Managing Employee
(RME) or Responsible Managing Officer (RMO) been suspended within the last five
years?

[]Yes |ZNO

At any time in the last five years, has your firm been assessed and paid liquidated
damages after completion of a project, under a construction contract with either a public
or private owner?
[]Yes No

If yes, list project owner and amounts.

In the last five years has your firm, or any firm with which any of your company’s owners,
Officers or partners was associated, been debarred, disqualified, removed or otherwise
prevented from bidding on, or completing, any government agency or public works
project for any reason?

[ Yes No

NOTE: “Associated” refers to another construction firm in which an owner,
partner, or officer of your firm held a similar position, and whom are listed as
owner, partner or officer of your firm in response to Page 1 on this form.

In the last five years, has your firm been denied an award of a public works contract
based on a finding by a public agency that your company was not a responsible bidder?
[]Yes IzrgNo

NOTE: The following two questions refer only to disputes between your firm and
the owner of a project. You need not include information about disputes between
your firm and a supplier, another Contractor, or subcontractor. You need not
include information about “pass-through” disputes in which the actual dispute is
between a sub-Contractor and a project owner.
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City of Hollywood, Florida

Issue Date: May 17, 2017 Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

8.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

5/18/2017 12:19 PM

In the past five years, has any claim against your firm concerning your firm’s work on a
construction project, been filed in court or arbitration?

[]Yes No

If yes, how many?

In the past five years, has your firm made any claim against a project owner concerning
work on a project or payment for a contract, and filed that claim in court or
arbitration?

[]Yes [“I'No

If yes, how many?

At any time during the past five years, has any surety company made any payments on
your firm's behalf as a result of a default, to satisfy any claims made against a
performance or payment bond issued on your firm’s behalf in connection with a
construction project, either public or private?
[] Yes [V No

If yes, how many?

In the last five years, has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to
renew the insurance policy for your firm?

[ Yes [V'No

if yes, how many?

Has your firm, or any of its owners, officers, or partners ever been found liable in a civil
suit, or found guilty in a criminal action, for making any false claim or material
misrepresentation to any public agency or entity?
[]Yes [V No

If yes, how many?

Has your firm, or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a crime
involving any federal, state, or local law related to construction?
] Yes # No

If yes, how many?

Has your firm or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a federal
or state crime or fraud, theft, or any other act of dishonesty?

] Yes 1 No

If yes, how many?

If your firm was required to pay a premium of more than one per cent for a performance
and payment bond on any project(s) on which your firm worked at any time during the
last three years, state the percentage that your firm was required to pay. You may
provide an explanation for a percentage rate higher than one percent, if you wish to do
so.

During the last five years, has your firm ever been denied bond credit by a surety
company, or has there ever been a period of time when your firm had no surety bond in
place during a public construction project when one was required?
[]Yes No

If yes, how many?
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City of Hollywood, Florida

Issue Date: May 17, 2017 Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

PART Il SECTION Il - PRE-QUALIFICATION QUESTIONS - Compliance with
Applicable Laws (11 questions).

1.

5/18/2017 12:19 PM

Has the State of Florida cited and assessed penalties against your firm for any "serious,*
“‘willful” or “repeat” violations of its safety or health regulations in the past five years?
[]Yes [ No

If yes, attach a separate signed page describing each penalty?

NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the Occupational Safety and
Health Appeals Board has not yet ruled on your appeal, you need not include
information about it.

Has the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration cited and assessed
penalties against your firm in the past five years?

[] Yes [] No

If yes, attach a separate signed page describing each citation?

NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the appropriate appeals Board
has not yet ruled on your appeal, you need not include information about it.

Has the EPA, or a State of Florida Agency/Department cited and assessed penalties
against either your firm or the owner of a project on which your firm was the Contractor,
in the past five years?

[]Yes No

If yes, attach a separate signed page describing each citation?

NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the Appeals Board has not yet
ruled on your appeal, or there is a court appeal pending, you need not include
information about the citation.

How often do you require documented safety meetings to be held for construction
employees and field supervisors during the course of a project?

F,\)&&*!\ Mok v BEEORE CamMEnCarverST oF oK

List your firm's Experience Modification Rate (EMR) workers’ compensation insurance
for each of the past three premium years:

Currentyear: 9. 98 Previous year: 0.9 l Year prior to previous year: O 33

If your EMR for any of these three years is or was 1.00 or higher, you may, if you wish,
attach a letter of explanation.

NOTE: An Experience Modification Rate is issued to your firm annually by your
workers’ compensation insurance carrier.

Within the last five years, has there ever been a period when your firm had employees

but was without worker’s compensation insurance or state-approved self-insurance?
[]Yes No

If yes, attach separate signed page describing time period without worker's
compensation insurance.
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City of Hollywood, Florida
Issue Date: May 17, 2017 Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

PART Il SECTION lll — PROJECT EXPERIENCE (PROJECT 1) — Questions
Concerning Relevant Construction Projects Completed:

Contractor shall provide information about its three (3) relevant recently completed
projects. Names and references must be current and verifiable. Where necessary use
separate sheets of paper that contain all of the following information:

Project Name: DAaOVA RoveTe
Location: 150n MW A\ ST, e BeACA
Owner: Tt A LAVE (F48 Loe ,/ KA O (Le:&\.:?\;

Owner Contact (name and current phone number):

Architect, Engineer, or Consultant (name and current phone number):
KAE] - ten AssaUaTES  GEka Daao  FL
L RE Ao '

Construction Manager {(name and current phone number):

WoAR. ConsTamcTion | STeNE STanE (3?"3 Zo\ - 8}0'{?

Total Value of Construction: * ¥\ lo; { la? .40

Total Value of Change Orders: * \ {o.' 3\:}_ . 4o

Original Construction Contract Duration: “\' oINS
Original Contract Completion Date: :3/\)\«“& 2o\,
Actual Date of Completion: Soe \8 a1l

Scope of Work Performed:

Provide a description of the work performed including the following items. Include equipment
manufacturers and suppliers, sub-Contractors, special construction methods, etc.

Percentage of contract completed by contractor’'s own forces (not subbed out) ‘ Q< Yy,
Percentage of contract completed by each MBEs _ YoO % SBEs o v

Is this project a Fire Station or Public Safety facility? Yes X No

If yes, please state what makes this facility a Public Safety facility:
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City of Hollywood, Florida

Issue Date: May 17, 2017 Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

10.

11.

5/18/2017 12:19 PM

Has there been any occasion during the last five years on which your firm was required
to pay either back wages or penalties for your own firm’'s failure to comply with the
prevailing wage laws?

[]Yes No

NOTE: This question refers only to your own firm’s violation of prevailing wage
laws. It does not pertain to violations of the prevailing wage laws by a
subcontractor.

During the last five years, has there been any occasion on which your own firm has been
penalized or required to pay back wages for failure to comply with the Federal Davis-
Bacon prevailing wage requirements?

[]Yes No

If yes, list occurrences

Provide the name, address, and telephone number of all apprenticeship program

sponsor(s) (approved by the State of Florida) that will provide apprentices to your

company for use on any public works projects for which you are awarded a contract.
Ner~NE

{

If your firm operates its own State-approved apprenticeship program:

a. [dentify the craft or crafts in which your firm provided apprenticeship training in
the past year.

b. State the year in which each such épprenticeship program was approved, and
attach evidence of the most recent approval(s) of your apprenticeship
program(s).

C. State the number of individuals who were employed by your firm as apprentices

at any time during the past three years in each apprenticeship and the number of
persons who, during the past three years, completed apprenticeships in each
craft while employed by your firm.

At any time during the last five years, has your firm been found to violate any provision
of Florida apprenticeship laws or regulations, or the laws pertaining to use of apprentices

on public works?,
[]Yes No

If yes, provide the date(s) of such findings, and attach copies of the final decision(s).
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City of Hollywood, Florida
Issue Date: May 17, 2017 Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

™~
What is the useable floor space of project in square feet? V.2 v vvond

How many floors/stories are in the project? _ ) 2. STefaeS
Did the project include a commercial grade kitchen? Yes v No

Size of site in square feet __\\ O ACRES

Types of site work you were responsible for _ € s o1\ O—-D of exsTe&
R EQ ConSTER AND ADIACEST  STLACTURES

State, County and Local Permitting Agencies that you have been directly responsible for
obtaining permits from:
AT oF DAr\A BSSAU -
o LAED CouST

Did this project involve Green Building Certification Yes / No

If yes, to what rating or level

NOTE: When responding to a question, if more space is required than provided on the
questionnaire, a separate sheet shall be used. Where if necessary, Contractor shall
attach a separate sheet noting the project number and question as stated and their
response.
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City of Hollywood, Florida
Issue Date: May 17, 2017 Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

PART I SECTION IlI — PROJECT EXPERIENCE (PROJECT 2) - Questions
Concerning Relevant Construction Projects \Completed:

Contractor shall provide information about its three (3) relevant recently completed
projects. Names and references must be current and verifiable where necessary. Use
separate sheets of paper that contain all of the following information:

Project Name: IO R Tam MWSEOHU F AT E—?‘?W&Q‘A
Location: \ES\ S oLwE AVE nEsT TALM BaAO, 3340|
Owner: Nl Torm MMIEIM oF ART (N .

Owner Contact (name and current phone number):

Architect, Engineer, or Consultant (name and current phone number):
CHT ARV TECTS | Tond CarlSard

Construction Manager (name and current phone number):
GALBARE BRI OE CamMP

Hicdheatl B ¢D
Total Value of Construction: h -’\4‘_4, S50
Total Value of Change Orders: * 2~\,“\’-‘>° :
Original Construction Contract Duration: S N aSTAS
Original Contract Completion Date: =EC. N, 2oy
Actual Date of Completion: T 3\ 2—-“\:"

Scope of Work Performed:

Provide a description of the work performed including the following items. Include equipment
manufacturers and suppliers, sub-Contractors, special construction methods, etc.

Percentage of contract completed by contractor’'s own forces (not subbed out) Q9%
Percentage of contract completed by each MBEs \ § % SBEs__ O %

Is this project a Fire Station or Public Safety facility? Yes v No

If yes, please state what makes this facility a Public Safety facility:
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City of Hollywood, Florida
[ssue Date: May 17, 2017 Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

What is the useable floor space of project in square feet? __ &S 815"

How many floors/stories are in the project? A

Did the project include a commercial grade kitchen? Yes \/ No

Size of site in square feet (4§: Hg

Types of site work you were responsible for __VI3TERAQR 3°F T DemoLiTion
EATER Ol STRWLT VRN DEMSAT, o

State, County and Local Permitting Agencies that you have been directly responsible for

obtaining permitg from._ .
AT ©F NEST AL Bantt -

oLt SaAc counsT

Did this project involve Green Building Certification Yes No

If yes, to what rating or level

NOTE: When responding to a question, if more space is required than provided on the
questionnaire, a separate sheet shall be used. Where if necessary, Contractor shall
attach a separate sheet noting the project number and question as stated and their
response.
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City of Hollywood, Florida
Issue Date: May 17, 2017 __Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

PART II SECTION Il — PROJECT EXPERIENCE (PROJECT 3) - Questions
Concerning Relevant Construction Projects Completed:

Contractor shall provide information about its three (3) relevant recently completed
projects. Names and references must be current and verifiable where necessary. Use
separate sheets of paper that contain all of the following information:

Project Name: QQ@T\‘\@EST EARDERS N NTES | A 4-
Location: N.W. 3% ST. 4 \Z¥ AVE | ColkT LAuoel AL
Owner: AT LN YIaOC C—DMMUF\\T‘l‘ PuLeses

Owner Contact (name and current phone number):

AT e PCacnErC c,oMMu»h'(il BuLnaps LLC
M’T\\oﬁ‘ﬂ\ G oD T}SQ_L[. 5.\5%} '

Architect, Engineer, or Consultant (name and current phone number):

Construction Manager (name and current phone number):
ATAaTC PALRARC commuh™ BuiLoap S,
!

Total Value of Construction: \qc\) . “l‘q g

Total Value of Change Orders: Z \ "('} g

Original Construction Contract Duration: SQM‘\‘ 5

Original Contract Completion Date: MARM \J ; 201,
Actual Date of Completion: MAR el \—\‘i 2o1b

Scope of Work Performed:

Provide a description of the work performed including the following items. Include equipment
manufacturers and suppliers, sub-Contractors, special construction methods, etc.

Percentage of contract completed by contractor’'s own forces (not subbed out) |00, g
Percentage of contract completed by SBE or MBE? ) QO o

Is this project a Fire Station or Public Safety facility? Yes / No

If yes, please state what makes this facility a Public Safety facility:
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City of Hollywood, Florida
Issue Date: May 17, 2017 Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

What is the useable floor space of project in square feet? 20 aoo . S€

How many floors/stories are in the project? \ ST,
Did the project include a commercial grade kitchen? Yes v" No

Size of site in square feet SALQ ao 5%

Types of site work you were responsible for
DEMNoLNVT o oF \J L™ ES

State, County and Local Permitting Agencies that you have been directly responsible for
obtaining permits from:

CAT™ o RT (A AROERRAMAL
Vo AlD Coued ™Y

Did this project involve Green Building Certification Yes v No

If yes, to what rating or level

NOTE: When responding to a question, if more space is required than provided on the
questionnaire, a separate sheet shall be used. Where if necessary, Contractor shall
attach a separate sheet noting the project number and question as stated and their
response.
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HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNITY CLAUSE

(Company Name and Authorized Representative’s Name)

, the contractor, shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City of Hollywood, its elected and appointed officials,
employees and agents fgr any and all suits, actions, legal or administrative proceedings, claims, damage, liabilities,
interest, attorney’s fees,/ ¢osts of any kind whether arising prior to the start of activities or following the completion or
acceptante and in any manner directly or indirectly caused, occasioned or contributed to in whole or in part by reason of
any act, ferror or omissY , fault or negligence whether active or passive by the contractor, or anyone acting under its
direction] control, or on iiat behalf in connection with or incident to its performance of the contract.

/ KennQ Beand

SIGNATURE ¥ )// PRINTED NAME

ALLED Bern DerouTiond 18C.  Jise 2017
COMPANY OF NAME DATE

Failure to sign or changes to this page shall render your bid non-responsive.
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City of Hollywood, Florida
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STATE OF:

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

o RN

COUNTY OF: %&Qw\’ 2 SN , being first duly sworn, deposes and says that:

O

)

@)

®)

Helshe is K Res \nemT of ALAED BEAR the Bidder that has
submitted the attached Bid. ' —erourTior

He/she has been fully informed regarding the preparation and contents of the attached Bid and of all
pertinent circumstances regarding such Bid;

Such Bid is genuine and is not a collusion or sham Bid;

Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives, employees or
parties in interest, including this affiant has in any way colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly
or indirectly with any other Bidder, firm or person to submit a collusive or sham Bid in connection with
the contractor for which the attached Bid has been submitted or to refrain from bidding in connection
with such contract, or has in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or
communication or conference with any other Bidder, firm or person to fix the price or prices, profit or
cost element of the Bid price or the Bid price of any other Bidder, or to secure an advantage against the
City of Hollywood or any pergon interested in the proposed Contract; and

/in the attached Bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by any collusion,
conspjracy, connivance r uniawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or any of its agents,
repregentatives, owners, femployees, or parties in interest, including this affiant.

/ PresinesT,

Failure to sign or changes to this page shall render your bid non-responsive.
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City of Hollywood, Florida
Issue Date: May 17, 2017 Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 287.133 (3) (a) FLORIDA
STATUTES ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC OR
OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS

1. This form statement is submitted to __ CATY o € e Lica® o

by KES 3 B, VRESWENT  fraLied Beal DepduiTion, T8¢

(Print individual's name and title) (Print name gf entity submitting sworn statement) 3 4_
whose business address is 500 €. BRO WAL UD R |10 FT LAUDEL AL ,FL 333

and if applicable its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is4-S- $4F§0 bilf the entity has no FEIN,
include the Social Security Number of the individual signing this sworn statement.

2. | understand that “public entity crime,” as defined in paragraph 287.133(1)(g), Florida Statues, means a
violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly related to the transaction of business
with any public entity or with an agency or political subdivision of any other state or with the United States,
including, but not limited to, any bid, proposal, reply, or contract for goods or services, any lease for real
property, or any contract for the construction or repair of a public building or public work, involving antitrust,
fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material misinterpretation.

3. lunderstand that “convicted” or “conviction” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(b), Florida Statutes, means
a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an adjudication of guilt, in an federal or
state trial court of record relating to charges brought by indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result of
a jury verdict, nonjury trial, or entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere.

4. lunderstand that “Affiliate,” as defined in paragraph 287.133(1)(a), Florida Statutes, means:

1. A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime, or

2. An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity and
who has been convicted of a public entity crime. The term “affiliate” includes those officers,
directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in
the management of an affiliate. The ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling
interest in another person, or a pooling of equipment or income among persons when not for fair
market value under an arm’s length agreement, shall be a prima facie case that one person
controls another person. A person who knowingly enters into a joint venture with a person who has
been convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during the preceding 36 months shall be
considered an affiliate.

5 I understand that “person,” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(e), Florida Statues, means any natural
person or any entity organized under the laws of any state or of the United States with the legal power to enter
into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on contracts let by a public entity, or which otherwise
transacts or applies to transact business with a public entity. The term “person” includes those officers,
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in management of an
entity.

6. Based on information and belief, the statement which | have marked below is true in relation to the entity
submitting this sworn statement. (Please indicate which statement applies.)

v’ Neither the entity submitting sworn statement, nor any of its officers, director, executives, partners,
shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity, nor any affiliate
of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.

The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives,
partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity, or an
affiliate of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989.

The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives,
partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity, or an
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affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime, but the Final Order entered by
the Hearing Officer in a subsequent proceeding before a Hearing Officer of the State of the State of Florida,
Division of Administrative Hearings, determined that it was not in the public interest to place the entity submitting
this sworn statement on the convicted vendor list. (attach a copy of the Final Order).

| UNDERSTAND THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE CONTRACTING OFFICER F
PUBLIC ENTITY IDENTIFIED IN PARAGRAPH 1 (ONE) ABOVE IS FOR THAT/PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY AND
THAT THIS FORM IS VALID THROUGH DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH IT |§ FILED. |
ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT | AM REQUIRED TO INFORM THAT PUBLIC ENTITY PRIOR TO ENTERING
7 FLORIDA

(Srgnature)
[z =)
Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of D 200 :! :
Personally known
Or produced identification Notary Public-State of Flog aoi
my commission expires (’} 1&/19

(Type of identification) - N

(Printed, typed or stamped commissioned
name of notary public) '

Failure to sign or changes to this page shall render your bid non-responsive.

STUART ROBERTS
MY COMMISSION #FF133323

EXPIRES June 16, 2018
WSe:rvice.co
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CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The applicant certifies that it and its principals:

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a denial
of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any
Federal department or agency;

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of or had a civil judgment
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining,
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or contract under a public
transaction, violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property:

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal,
State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (b) of this certification; and

(d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions (Federal,
State, or local) terminated for cause or default.

Applicant Name and Address:
ALLIEsS BoAm DeEvouTion 1RC,

S0 EAST BRowalkD BLND. SaTe 1310

ToRT LAudeasALe. FL 33394

Application Number and/or Project Name:

Q\?&" ‘f"SZi - Y’; R Derouvtion) ‘?ﬁéQ\:,A\_;FchT‘@,\)

Applicant IRS/Vendor Number: ;3
/

7

Type/Print Name %nd Title of Authoj' ed Representative:

KEMQ Bead R

j h
Signature: //l/\ /\ —Date _ Tene k’{q ’
T

Failure to sign or changes to this page shall render your bid non-responsive.
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City of Hollywood, Florida Bid RFQ-4521-17-RL

City of Hollywood, Florida
Issue Date: May 17, 2017 Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE PROGRAM

IDENTICAL TIE BIDS - Preference shall be given to businesses with drug-free workplace programs. Whenever two or
more bids which are equal with respect to price, quality, and service are received by the State or by any political
subdivision for the procurement of commodities or contractual services, a bid received from a business that
certifies that it has implemented a drug-free workplace program shall be given preference in the award process.
Established procedures for processing tie bids will be followed if none of the tied vendors have a drug-free workplace
program. In order to have a drug-free workplace program, a business shall:

1. Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession,
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken
against employees for violations of such prohibition.

2. Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business’s policy of maintaining a
drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs, and
the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.

3. Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are under bid a copy of
the statement specified in subsection (1).
4, In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employee that, as a condition of working on the

commodities or contractual services that are under bid, the employee will abide by the terms of the statement
and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo contendere to, any violation of chapter
803 or of any controlled substance law of the United States or any state, for a violation occurring in the
workplace no later than five (;E; days after such conviction.

5. Impose g sanction on, or/fgquire the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation
programy(if such is available/in the employee’s community) by, any employee who is so convicted.

6. Make & good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free  workplace through implementation of these

that this firm complies fully with the above requirements.

a T peand Bead

R'S SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME

VENDO

ALLLED DPEAm DEAOLT on, 18C.,
NAME OF COMPANY

5/18/2017 12:19 PM

p. 49




City of Hollywood, Florida Bid RFQ-4521-17-RL

City of Hollywood, Florida
Issue Date: May 17. 2017 Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

SOLICITATION, GIVING, AND ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS POLICY

Florida Statute 112.313 prohibits the solicitation or acceptance of Gifts. - “No Public officer, employee of an
agency, local government attorney, or candidate for nomination or election shall solicit or accept anything of value
to the recipient, including a gift, loan, reward, promise of future employment, favor, or service, based upon any
understanding that the vote, official action, or judgment of the public officer, employee, local government attorney, or
candidate would be influenced thereby.”. The term “public officer” includes “any person elected or appointed to hold
office in any agency, including any person serving on an advisory body.”

The City of Hollywood policy prohibits all public officers, elected or appointed, all employees, and their families
from accepting any gifts of any value, either directly or indirectly, from any contractor, vendor, consultant, or
business with whom the City does business.

The State of Florida definition of “gifts” includes the following:

Real property or its use,
Tangible or intangible personal property, orits use,
A preferential rate or terms on a debt, loan, goods, or services,
Forgiveness of indebtedness,
Transportation, lodging, or parking,
Food or beverage,
Membership dues,
Entrance fees, admission fees, or tickets to events, performances, or facilities,
Plants, flowers or floral arrangements /
Services provided by persons pursuant to a profes;ﬁonal license or certificate.
Other personal serviceg]for which a fee is nérmally charged by the person providing the services.
Any other similar seryf or thing having an’ attributable value not already provided for in this section.
K )
Any contractor, vendor, consultanf, @r business found t{ have given a gift to a public officer or employee, or his/her
family, wiy/be subject to dismissal f)rjevocation of contyact.
[/
As the person authorized to sign thé statement | cgttify that this firm will comply fully with this policy.

Keana peam

SIGNATURE i 7 PRINTED NAME
Vg
— g
AL €8 BEAR DEroLmon, 10 . Yles\nesT
NAME OF COMPANY TITLE

Failure to sign this page shall render your bid non-responsive.,
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City of Hollywood, Florida Bid RFQ-4521-17-RL

City of Hollywood, Florida
Issue Date: May 17, 2017 . Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE

it Is the responsibllity of the contractor/vendor to provide a minimum of three (3) similar type references using this
form and to provide this information with your submission. Fallure to do so may result in the rejection of your

submission.

Giving reference for: ALLAES Bapwd DvepAio LT Ve L i,

Firm giving Reference: @Qé ANE g!)' L@ N Q“ Com ﬁM\;{ .
Address: 32‘8 GMM%{‘ \)\70«"{ ; \5\1&%&" Q&lm g{ayg\, 33'«5@‘3‘
Phone: 96! ~ 2-2-5 - '{%} -

(E———

Fax:
Email: %\%Q“\ G @%ME%C@M .

1. Qi What was the dollar value of the contract?

A
Lol -
2. Q: Have there been any change orders, and if so, how many?
A

3. Q:Did they perform on a timely basis as required by the agreement?
A
VES
4, Q:Was the project manager easy to get in contact with?

A YES

5. Q:Would you use them again?

A \;ES

8, Q: Overall, what would you rate thelr petformance? (Scale from 1-5)
A {115 Excellent % Good [ 13 Fair [2Poor [1 Unacceptable

7. Q:ls there anything else we should know, that we have not asked?
A

The undersigned does hereby certify that the foregoing and subsequent statements are true and correct and are made
independently, free from vendor interference/collusion.

Name: T {2\/ M i)é(? C“J{E’ Title é/; %/f ‘?;

Signature: ﬁﬂ DEQ Date>< PM
( (C

v
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City of Hollywoed, Florida Bid RFQ-4521-17-RL

, City of Hollywood, Florida
|ssue Date: May 17, 2017 - Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE

It is the responsibility of the contractor/vendor to provide a minimum of three (3) similar type references using this
form and to provide this information with your submission. Failure to do so may result in the rejection of your
submission.

Giving reference for: ALLLEDS Bepw Dvesthio WG (P , e,

Firm giving Reference: __Hooks Construction

Address: 2211 S. Kanner Highway
Phone: 772-263-6204

Fax: 772-237-3757

Email: stuart@hooksconstruction.net

1. Q: What was the dollar value of the contract?
A’ $40,000.00

2.  Q: Have there been any change orders, and if so, how many?
A’ none

3. Q: Did they perform on a timely basis as required by the agreement?
- yes

&
>0

: Was the project manager easy to get in contact with?
yes

5.  Q: Would you use them again?
A yes

6. Q: Overall, what would you rate their performance? (Scale from 1-5)
A

(15 Excellent 4 Good [13 Fair []2 Poor []1 Unacceptable c

7. Q: s there anything else we should know, that we have not asked?
AL N/A

The undersigned does hereby certify that the foregoing and subsequent statements are true and correct and are made
independently, free from vendor interference/collusion.

Name: Stuart B. Frisby Title Project Manger

Signature: { % } Date: 06/12/17 |
j——rg

5/18/2017 12:19 PM p. 51 |



Clty of Hollywood, Florida Bid RFQ-4521-17-RL

City of Hollywood, Florida
Issue Date: May 17, 2017 - Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE

It is the responsibility of the contractor/vendor to provide a minimum of three (3) similar type references using this
form and to provide this information with your submission. Fallure to do so may result in the rejection of your
submission.

Giving reference for: ALLLED Depwa TYE O e , e,

STILES CONSTRUCTION

Firm giving Reference:

Address: 301 EAST LAS OLAS BLVD, FT LAUDERDLE 33301
954 258 0507

Phone

Fax:

Emair  JOSEPH.SPENCE@STILES.COM

1. Q: What was the dollar value of the contract?
A: $44,000

b

2. Q: Have there been any change orders, and if so, how many?
A: NONE

3. Q: Did they perform on a timely basis as required by the agreement?
A: YES
: Was the project manager easy to get in contact with?

YES
5.  Q: Would you use them again?
A: YEg

»
>0

6. Q: Overall, what would you rate thelr performance? (Scale from 1-5)
A

[R5 Excellent [J4 Good [13 Fair [12 Poor [J1 Unacceptable

7. Q:ls there anything else we should know, that we have not asked?
A,

The undersigned does hereby certify that the foregoing and subsequent statements are true and correct and are made
independently, free from vendor interference/collusion.

Name: __Joseph T Spence Tite MUl

%// 612117
Signature: 7' Date:

5/18/2017 12:19 PM p. 51




AlliedBean Demolition Completed Major Projects 2015 /2016 /2017

Aventura Mall Expansion III (Food Court)
Aventura, FL
Turnberry and Associates c/o Plaza Construction (construction manager)

Contract $297,339.00
Contact: Krys Gouverneur, 786-475-1439

Structural separation of the existing food court area from mall to allow for new addition. Selectively
remove existing structural members without disturbing recently constructed weather wall and existing
structure to remain. All structural members had to be hand separated and removed with large machinery
one joist/ beam at a time while the mall continued its daily operations. The existing mall operations were
not interrupted at any time during the phase one demolition. The project required day and night shift
crews to perform the work within budget and on schedule. This is a two-phase project with the second
phase being performed late summer of 2016.

Project substantially complete April 2017

Norton Museum Enabling and Expansion

West Palm Beach, Florida

Gilbane Building Company

Contract $799,000

Contact: Ryan Disch 848-207-6941

This multi-phased project included interior stripping, total demolition and selective structural
demolition. The facilities were in continuous use for the duration of the demolition. One of the biggest
challenges was separating the high-rise structures to be demolished from those to remain.

Project Substantially Completed February 2017

Dadeland Overture

Miami, FL

Moss & Associates

Contract $409,875.00

Contact: Jeff Calahan, 305- 318-8939

This project was a challenging total demolition of a fully furnished six-story office building in a congested
office and retail of Kendall. Prior to structural demolition, we removed all asbestos-containing materials
and finishes. Once that was complete, we strategically removed structural members, causing the building
to fall into itself. This procedure kept the debris within the demolition work area and away from

neighboring properties, motorists and pedestrians.

Project Completed December 2016




The Versailles I1
Miami Beach, Florida
Tutor-Perini

Contract $347,958
Contact: Fred Moss, 954-733-4211

This selective structural project at the historic Versailles site was a continuation of another project
performed directly for the owner (see below). Due to changes in the local market, we had to adjust to
several design changes as the project went on.

Project Substantially Completed August 2016

Dania Pointe (Boomers) Demolition
Dania Beach, FL
Hoar Construction

Contract $811,417.00
Contact: Brandon Smith, 407-244-8965

This project consisted of many different demolition activities being performed simultaneously to
maintain a very aggressive schedule. AlliedBean Demolition committed to utilizing a multitude of men,
equipment and resources to perform this project within the allotted time frame.

Specialized high reach equipment was used to safely dismantle the large wooden rollercoaster consisting
of approximately 1.6 million board feet of treated wood and heights of 110 feet above the ground. The
means and methods of safely demolishing the rollercoaster were engineered and put into action by many
of AlliedBean’s highly experienced team. The structure was brought down without any incidents despite
its close proximity to the very active I-95 expressway. All wood was manifested and brought to a Class-A
landfill in north Florida.

Many concrete structures were demolished and safely brought down to the ground, totaling
approximately 100,000 square feet. The materials generated by the demolition were separated and all
concrete was crushed on site to be used for road base.

The removal and demolition of the existing mini golf course posed many challenges due to the artificial
lakes and streams that surrounded the course. Controlled access areas were put in place and monitored
until all demolition was completed. All concrete was transported using company owned articulated
dump trucks to staging area. The concrete generated was crushed and used on site for road base and fill.

Project Substantially Completed June 2016



Palm Beach International Airport Baggage Handling Replacement
Palm Beach, FL
Whiting-Turner

Contract $226,402.00

Contact: Michael Avni, Project Manager, 954- 658-7389

Demolished all existing concrete pads and slabs on grade in high security airside baggage handling areas.
Saw cut and removed elevated concrete floors without damaging any live utility lines or communications.
All employees were required to pass an extensive FBI background check and take multiple security and

safety classes prior to being allowed in work areas.

Multi-Phased Project completed May 2016

Bid X1285305B1 Storage Tanks

Port Everglades

Broward County

Expected Revenue $700,000.00

Contact: Jay Windsor, Port Manager, 954-658-7522

Project consists of the demolition and removal of ten steel storage tanks (each tank formerly contained
one million gallons of molasses). Tanks are being cut with torches and then processed with shear

attachments to excavators.

Take a look at this video to see us in action: https://voutu.be/QNP-wkw7llw

Project completed July 2015

Historic Versailles Hotel
Miami Beach, FL
Faena Group

Contract $ 315,000.00

Contact: Ken Bachelor

Hand separated nine floors of concrete structure from historic building to remain. Demolished all
stairwells and elevator shafts by hand to prepare for the total demolition of remaining ten-story concrete
structure. Building was successfully razed while not disturbing the structure to remain or the

surrounding roadways. All demolition was performed using mechanical means and methods.

Project completed June 2015




Brickell City Center Metro Mover Renovation
Miami, FL
Americaribe/ Moriarity Joint Venture

Contract $ 340,000.00

Performed all demolition without interrupting the daily Metro Mover Operations, mostly third shift work.
All employees had to pass extensive background checks prior to being allowed to work on site.

Removed all elevators, stairs, elevator shafts, escalator, site walls and pavement. Saw cut and removed
3,000 SF concrete shell that overhung the operating Metro Mover Tracks. Performed all above track
work after hours. Project utilized multiple pieces of specialty demolition equipment: multi demolition
tools, crawler crane, large excavator and miscellaneous smaller equipment.

Project completed fall of 2014




ARD

"COUNTY

FFICE OF ECONOMIC AND SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT
Governmental Center Annex

115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room A680 » Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301
954-357-6400 » FAX 954-357-5674 ¢ TTY 954-357-5664

May 3, 2017

Mr. Kevin Bean

ALLIEDBEAN DEMOLITION, INC.
500 East Broward Blvd., Suite 1710
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33394

Dear Mr. Bean:

The Broward County Office of Economic and Small Business Development is pleased to announce that
your firm’s County Business Enterprise (CBE) certification has been renewed.

Your firm’s certification is continuing from your anniversary date, but is contingent upon the firm verifying
its eligibility annually through this office. You will be notified in advance of your obligation to continue
eligibility in a timely fashion. However, the responsibility to assure continued certification is yours. Failure
to document your firm’s continued eligibility for the CBE program within thirty (30) days from your
anniversary may result in the expiration of your firm’s certification. Should you continue to be interested in
certification after it has expired, you will need to submit a new application and all required supporting
documentation for review.

To review current Broward County Government bid opportunities visit: www.broward.org/Purchasing and
click on “Current Solicitations and Results.” Also, from this website, you can log into your firm’s profile in
BidSync to ensure you have added all appropriate classification codes. Bid opportunities over $3,500 will
be advertised to vendors via e-mail and according to classification codes, so please ensure that both the
Purchasing Division and OESBD are apprised of your current e-mail address.

Your primary certification group is: Construction Services. This is also how your listing in our directory
will read. You may access your firm's listing by visiting the Office of Economic and Small Business
Development Directory, located on the internet at: www.broward.org/EconDev and click on “Certified Firm
Directories.”

Your firm may compete for, and perform work on Broward County projects in the following areas:
NAICS CODE: 238910

We look forward to working with you to achieve greater opportunities for your business through county
procurement.

Sincerély,
’; —7

Sandy-Michael McDonald, Director o
Office of Economic and Small Business Development

Cert Agency: BC-CBE
ANNIVERSARY DATE: MAY 7t

Broward County.Board of County Commissioners
Mark D. Bogen « Beam Furr » Steve Geller » Dale V.C. Holness * Chip LaMarca « Nan H. Rich ¢ Tim Ryan * Barbara Sharief » Michael Udine
« . www.broward.org




BROWARD COUNTY LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT

115 S. Andrews Ave., Rm. A-100, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301-1895 — 954-831-4000
VALID OCTOBER 1,2016 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30,2017

DBA: Receipt #:é80*249138

. X ENERAL CONTRACTOR
Business Name; AL TEDBEAN DEMOLITION, INC Business Type:

Owner Name: ALAN C WACKES Business Opened:01/02/2012
Business Location: 500 E BROWARD BLVD STE 1710 State/County/Cert/Reg:CGCA14105
FT LAUDERDALE Exemption Code:

Business Phone:

Rooms . Seats . Employeés = - \ Macﬁines ) Professionals

For Vending Buslne#s Only .
Number of Machines: Vending Type:

Tax Amount Transfer Fee . NSFFee ., | _  _Penally _Prior Years . | Collection Cost Total Paid

27.00 0.007|. . . 0,00 . 0000 . 0.00] 0.00 27.00

THIS RECEIPT MUST BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY IN YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS

THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT This tax is levied for the privilege of doing business within Broward County and is
non-regulatory in nature. You must meet all County and/or Municipality planning

WHEN VALIDATED and zoning requirements, This Business Tax Receipt must be transferred when
the business is sold, business name has changed or you have moved the
business location. This receipt does not indicate that the business is legal or that
it is in compliance with State or local laws and regulations.

Mailing Address:

ALLIEDBEAN DEMOLITION Receipt #52A-15-00009550
500 E BROWARD BLVD STE 1710 Paid 09/19/2016 27.00

FT LAUDERDALE, FL 33394

2016 - 2017




STATE OF FLORIDA

2601 BLAIR STONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE

WACKES, ALAN C

ALLIEDBEAN DEMOLITION, INC.
500 E BROWARD BLVD SUITE 1710
FORT LAUDERDALE  FL 33394

Congratulations! With this license you become one of the nearly
one million Floridians licensed by the Department of Business and
Professional Regulation. Our professionals and businesses range
from architects to yacht brokers, from boxers to barbeque
restaurants, and they keep Florida's economy strong.

Every day we work to improve the way we do business in order
to serve you better, For information about our services, please
log onto www.myfloridalicense.com. There you can find more
information about our divisions and the regulations that impact
you, subscribe to department newsletters and learn more about
the Department's initiatives.

Our mission at the Department is: License Efficiently, Regulate
Fairly. We constantly strive to serve you better so that you can
serve your customers. Thank you for doing business in Florida,
and congratulations on your new licensel

FL 32399-0783

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
% CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD

(850) 487-1395

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND
PROFESSIQNALREGULATION

CGCA14105 - ISSUED: 08/11/2016
CERTIFIED GENERAL CONTRACTOR
WACKES,ALANG @ -

ALLIEDBEAN DEMOLITION

1S CERTIFIED under the provisions of Ch.489 FS.
Expiration date : AUG 31, 2018 L1608110002554

DETACH HERE

RICK SCOTT, GOVERNOR

KEN LAWSON, SECRETARY

STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD

LICENSE NUMBER

CGCA14105 |

The GENERAL CONTRACTOR

Named below IS CERTIFIED

Under the provisions of Chapter 489 FS.
Expiration date: AUG 31, 2018

WACKES, ALAN C
ALLIEDBEAN DEMOLITION, INC.
500 E BROWARD BLVD SUITE 171
FORT LAUDERDALE = FL 33394

ISSUED: 08/11/2016

DISPLAY AS REQUIRED BY LAW

SEQ# L1608110002554




ef CRUM & FORSTER

A member of the Crum & Forster Enterprise

May 31st, 2017

City of Hollywood

Office of the City Clerk

2600 Hollywood Blvd., Room 221
Hollywood, FL 33020

Re: AlliedBean Demolition, Inc. — Bond Line
RFQ-4521-16-RL
Demolition Contractor Pre-Qualification List

To Whom It May Concern:

AlliedBean Demolition, Inc. is a highly regarded and valued surety client of United States Fire
Insurance Company. Should AlliedBean Demolition, Inc. be awarded a contract, we would
expect that the execution of any final bonds would be subject to a review of the final contract
terms, conditions and financing by our client and us.

Currently AlliedBean has a single bond limit of $2,500,000.00 (Two Million Five Hundred
Thousand Dollars) with an aggregate of $5,000,000.00 (Five Million Dollars) and an available

capacity of $4,000,000.00 (Four Million Dollars). The relationship has been in effect since April
2016.

Our consideration and issuance of bonds is a matter solely between AlliedBean Demolition, Inc.
and ourselves, and we assume no liability to third parties or to you by the issuance of this letter.
We reserve the right to decline any bond which does not meet our underwriter’s minimum
criteria.

If we can provide any further assistance please contact 973-803-4472.

Sincerely,

United States Fire Insurance Company

¥

David M. Solimine
Attorney-In-Fact

Crum & Fersier Enterprise is part of Fairfax Financial Holdings Limited.
C&F and Crum & Forster are registernd trademarks of United States Fire Insurance Company.



POWER OF ATTORNEY
UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
PRINCIPAL OFFICE - MORRISTOWN, NEW JERSEY
89235423518

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That United States Fire Insurance Company, a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the
state of Delaware, has made, constituted and appointed, and does hereby make, constitute and appoint:

David M. Solimine, Emil W. Solimine, Vincent G. Matthews, Jordan C. Gilmartin

each, its true and lawful Attorney(s)-In-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred in its name, place and stead, to execute, acknowledge and deliver:
Any and all bonds and undertakings of surety and other documents that the ordinary course of surety business may require, and to bind United States Fire
Insurance Company thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such bonds or undertakings had been duly executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected
officers of United States Fire Insurance Company at its principal office, in amounts or penalties not exceeding: Seven Million, Five Hundred Thousand
Dollars (87,500,000).

This Power of Attorney limits the act of those named therein to the bonds and undertakings specifically named therein, and they have no authority to bind
United States Fire Insurance Company except in the manner and to the extent therein stated.

This Power of Attorney revokes all previous Powers of Attorney issued on behalf of the Attorneys-In-Fact named above and expires on January 31, 2018.

This Power of Attorney is granted pursuant to Article 1V of the By-Laws of United States Fire Insurance Company as now in full force and effect, and
consistent with Article 111 thereof, which Articles provide, in pertinent part:

Article 1V, Execution of Instruments - Except as the Board of Directors may authorize by resolution, the Chairman of the Board, President,
any Vice-President, any Assistant Vice President, the Secretary, or any Assistant Secretary shall have power on behalf of the Corporation:

(a) to execute, affix the corporate seal manually or by facsimile to, acknowledge, verify and deliver any contracts, obligations, instruments
and documents whatsoever in connection with its business including, without limiting the foregoing, any bonds, guarantees, undertakings.
recognizances, powers of attorney or revocations of any powers of attorney, stipulations, policies of insurance, deeds, leases, mortgages,
releases, satisfactions and agency agreements;

(b) to appoint, in writing, one or more persons for any or all of the purposes mentioned in the preceding paragraph (a), including aftixing the
seal of the Corporation.

Article 111, Officers, Section 3.11, Facsimile Signatures. The signature of any officer authorized by the Corporation to sign any bonds,
guarantees, undertakings, recognizances, stipulations, powers of attorney or revocations of any powers of attorney and policies of insurance
issued by the Corporation may be printed, facsimile, lithographed or otherwise produced. In addition, if and as authorized by the Board of
Directors, dividend warrants or checks, or other numerous instruments similar to one another in form, may be signed by the facsimile
signature or signatures, lithographed or otherwise produced, of such officer or officers of the Corporation as from time to time may be
authorized to sign such instruments on behalf of the Corporation. The Corporation may continue to use for the purposes herein stated the
facsimile signature of any person or persons who shall have been such officer or officers of the Corporation, notwithstanding the fact that he
may have ceased to be such at the time when such instruments shall be issued.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, United States Fire Insurance Company has caused these presents to be signed and attested by its appropriate officer and its
corporate seal hereunto affixed this 10™ day of March, 2016.

st
&
pIzEE

State of New lJersey}
County of Morris  }

UNITED STATES FIRE INSIIRANCE COMPANY

Anthony R. Slimowicz, Senior Vice President

On this 10™ day of March 2016, before me, a Notary public of the State of New Jersey, came the above named officer of United States Fire Insurance
Company, to me personally known to be the individual and officer described herein, and acknowledged that he executed the foregoing instrument and affixed
the seal of United States Fire Insurance Company thereto by the authority of his office.
/ 4 . 4
A ra Vi
SONIA SCALA s A
NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY Sonia Scala (Notary Public)
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 3/25/2019
1, the undersigned officer of United States Fire Insurance Company, a Delaware corporation, do hereby certify that the original Power of Attorney of which the
foregoing is a full, true and correct copy is still in force and effect and has not been revoked.

[

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate seal of United States Fire Insurance Company on the}["(t;y ol‘/{/\l.ul 20 l'l
UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

i

Al Wright, Senior Vice President




Surety Acknowledgement

State of New Jersey

County of Essex

On this 31st day of May in the year 2017 befote me personally came David M.
Solimine to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say that he
resides in Morris County, New Jersey that he/she is the Attorney-In-Fact for

United States Fire Insurance Company

the corporation desctibed in and which executed the attached instrument; that he/she
knows the seal of the said corporation; that the seal affixed to the said instrument is
such corporate seal; and that it was affixed by Order of the Board of Directors of the
said corporation, and that he/she signed his/her name thereto by like order.

Notary Public /

DONALD L. FELTER
NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JEBSEY /
My Commission Expires Sept. 16, 2017



UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
1209 ORANGE STREET, WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 19801

STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

AT DECEMBER 31,2016

ASSETS
Bonds (Amortized Value)......... 1,471,712,440
Preferred Stocks (Market Value).

Common Stocks (Market Value) 976,114,587
Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Short Term Investments......c...cooresenns TN IO U TR P TOTO 660,394,004
Derivatives . 9,658,755
Other Invested ASSEIS.....vouoveiriiinrinerirrirrcirinaro.s e N s e e e e e s e 305,942,724
Investment Income Due and Accroed . 10,188,806
Premiums and Considerations.......... 205,718,194
Amounts Recoverable from Reinsurers.......... RO TP 33,522,118
Funds Held by or Deposited with Reinsured Compames.w e st 6,197,733
Current Income Taxes Recoverable. . e . 736,656
Net Dcferred Ta)\ Asse\ ...... . ) . 154,343,769
2,990,320

65,966,844

46,114,305

3,949 60} 255

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS & OTHER FUNDS

Losses (Reported Losses Net of Reinsurance Ceded and Incurred

But Not Reported LOSSES) ..o vvv it eeteeenrin s et e ireeeains e PN e 1,506,134,962
Reinsurance Payable on Paid Losses and Loss Adjustment EXpenses......ooovvverivovriiiioni 79,695,550
L0858 AdJUSIITENE EXPEISES. 1. evitvett it ertiiee e avinsers s st eearaae s et e tat e s aan ot s et e s ety re reaaeaeens 418,377,929
Commissions Payable, Contingent Commissions and Other Similar Charges . 2,874,183
Other Expenses (Excluding Taxes, Licenses and Fees)................ TP TSI PN e 48,622,642
Taxes, Licenses and Fees (Excluding Federal Income TAXES). ..o vrivriiiiiine e, 21,091,908
Uneamed Premiums. oo ceacnons 496,766,067
Advance Premium............... " 3,896,194
Ceded Reinsurance Premiums Payable............... e 23,203,107
Funds Held by Company under Reinsarance Treaties. 13,591,884
Amounts Withheld by Company for Account of Others. 59,691,214
Provision for Reinsurance... ... . - 1,008,707
Payable to Parent, Substdmnes md Aﬁ'lxatc s e . . 2,182,852

Other Liabilities........c.coov i, 53,603,045

TOTAL LIABILITIES. o e e e s $2,730,740,244
Common CAPIB] SLOCK. .. or it e err st a e e re e rsea e rb e e TP 12,096,000
Gross Paid In and Contributed Surplu 1,103,758,940 .
Unassigned Funds (Surplus)............ i 103,006,071

Surplus as Regards Pohcvhold\,rs ......................... . 1,218,861,011

TOTAL LIABILTIIES, SURPLUS & OTHER FUNDS. ..o e e $3.040,601,255

I, Carmine Scaghone, Vice Presideat and Controller of UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY, certify that the foregoing is a fair statement of Assets,
Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds of this Company, at the close of busincss, December 31, 20186, as reflected by its books and records and as reported in its
statement on file with the Tnsurance Department of the Stale of Delaware.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOP, | huve set my hand and affixed the seal of the Company, this 8th day of March, 2017,
,UNHbD Q‘K'A’ﬁ*% FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY




City of Hollywood, Florida Bid RFQ-4521-17-RL

City of Hollywood, Florida
Issue Date: May 17, 2017 Solicitation # RFQ-4521-17-RL

ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND SIGNATURE PAGE
This form must be completed and submitted by the date and the time of bid opening. o
ALUIED BEaAd DEMaLATION, 1 N 44 8oL g
Legal Company Name (include d/b/a if applicable): Federal Tax Identification Number: 4‘5 - ‘\' + o
If Corporation - Date Incorporated/Organized: 'S ~ "‘R'\! lo\Z-
State Incorporated/Organized: F\—-ﬁe—\ﬁp\'

Company Operating Address; S ©Q €. BROW ARD '5\.,\3\): sSoxTe ‘o, G:\ILT LAADERS ALE

| City tkimsmte &Zip Code _33_5C1 4— 32394
Remittance Address (if different from ordering address):
City State_  ZipCode
Company Contact Person: \CE—\‘ \A W Email Address: \LE-"\‘AQ' AL E&%EM - Co M !

ast asE
Phone Number (include area code): ﬁ'_-('_ﬁ— 280(0 Fax Number (include area code): LR :\ -\ 3:‘)

Company's Internet Web Address: L - oA\ eddotandemaliiNon . cam |,

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AND AFFIRMED THAT THE BIDDER/PROPOSER CERTIFIES ACCEPTANCE OF THE TERMS,
CONDITIONS, SPECIFICATIONS, ATTACHMENTS AND ANY ADDENDA. THE BIDDER/PROPOSER SHALL ACCEPT ANY
AWARDS MADE AS A RESULT OF THIS SOLICITATION. BIDDER/PROPOSER FURTHER AGREES THAT PRICES
QUOTED WILW FIXED FOR THE PERIOD OF TIME STATED IN THE SOLICITATION.

A Dr—— Touf b 2a17

Bidder/Proposer’s Althorized Representative’s Sighature: Date I

7 =
Type or Print Name; SteNenN 7 ePep P-y\‘

THE EXECUTION OF THIS FORM CONSTITUTES THE UNEQUIVOCAL OFFER OF BIDDER/PROPOSER TO BE
BOUND BY THE TERMS OF ITS PROPOSAL. FAILURE TO SIGN THIS SOLICITATION WHERE INDICATED BY AN
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE SHALL RENDER THE BID/PROPOSAL NON-RESPONSIVE. THE CITY MAY,
HOWEVER, IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION, ACCEPT ANY BID/PROPOSAL THAT INCLUDES AN EXECUTED DOCUMENT
WHICH UNEQUIVOCALLY BINDS THE BIDDER/PROPOSER TO THE TERMS OF ITS OFFER.

ANY EXCEPTION, CHANGES OR ALTERATIONS TO THE GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS, HOLD
HARMLESS/INDENINITY DOCUMENT OR OTHER REQUIRED FORMS MAY RESULT IN THE BID/PROPOSAL BE
DEEMED NON-RESPONSIVE AND DISQUALIFIED FORM THE AWARD PROCESS.

5/31/2017 8:40 AM p. 4




